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NATIONAL CHAIRMAN 
REPORT
Our Gracious Queen
I write to you as we are still coming to 
grips with the death of Australia’s Head 
of State, our dear Queen Elizabeth.

What a magnificent non-political, 
impartial and unifying monarch she 
has been for 70 years.  Her sudden 
passing on to heaven has been a 
massive witness for our entire world.  
Over 4 billion people watched her 
funeral (the largest in human history), 
and how encouraging it was to hear of 
her personal faith in Jesus and public 
affirmation of Christ’s lordship over her 
life.  We have all grieved, but we are so 
grateful for the amazing example of her 
Christ-like selfless, servanthood. She 
exemplified the gospel in her life and 
it was boldly proclaimed through her 
death.

The Pandemic Challenge
Thankfully, we have seen the end of 
lockdowns and restrictions due to the 
deadly Covid 19 scourge.

There’s been some heavy challenges as 
some of our churches have seen their 
attendances and finances drop and 
spiritual morale severely dented.

Pastors and leaders, we need to rise up 
to lead and feed our beautiful people 
with daring faith to counteract the 
anxiety and fear that has gripped so 
many.  In these times we must prevail in 
prayer and boldly preach Jesus’ Word, 

especially the positive new creation message that is such an 
integral and distinctive part of our identity as a movement.  
Our people need a mighty infusion of faith, hope and love 
to neutralise the fears, doubts, worries and any spiritual 
declension that has crept into their hearts.

Spiritual Health and Growth
I’m rejoicing we have planted half a dozen new churches and 
some other churches have joined the CRC over the past year.  
It’s thrilling to see pastors and churches stepping out in faith, 
assured that the Holy Spirit will always step in and provide for 
them, because they are outworking Jesus’ Great Commission.  
This is what the CRC is all about - We preach Christ’s good 
news, plant Christ centred churches and produce Christ 
following disciples who are empowered with an outreach-
oriented mission’s vision.

If you look at our overall statistics, we have around 140 
Churches, whereas 10 years ago we were around 115.

Also, our overall numbers across the nation and our missions 
giving have been good, despite the troubling two years we all 
have experienced.

All the State Conferences I have attended have been really 
uplifting as pastors & leaders are hungry for meaningful 
connection and spiritual encouragement.  I’m sure our LOVE 
PEOPLE National Conference will do the same.

Wise Corporate Governance
Pastor Wendy Brooks joined our national staff three days 
a week to help churches update and maintain the many 
governance regulations now required. Wendy did this for our 
SA/NT/WA churches last year and she was so appreciated and 
practically helpful, our National Executive has employed her 
to work with all our States and Territories around Australia. 
Wendy joined me at each of our State Conferences and she 
is visiting regions around Australia to explain how Pastors 
and Churches can implement the policy and procedure 
documents she has produced. The whole area of government 
requirements and regulations for all our churches is growing 
rapidly, so it’s a gift to have someone like Wendy assisting in 
this quite complex area.

Pastor Nathan Bettcher will finish up as our National 
Administrator at the end of the year but will continue to 
be my Personal Assistant and Secretary for our National 
Executive. Nathan quickly stepped into this role after Peter 
Gillard was called back into high school teaching and was 
such a blessing when I faced my health crisis in 2019/2020 
during some very trying seasons of convalescence. We all 
love Nathan dearly and I’m very thankful he volunteered 
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selflessly to help me and our movement over the 
last three years in an area that isn’t his first love.

We are looking at transforming the 
Administration role to one of General Manager 
and are looking for someone with significant 
leadership/management skills to handle the 
expanding corporate dimension of our growing 
movement underpinning the Cause and 
Community dimensions of how we operate.

Revive College
Pastor Chris Carmody finished up leading the 
training department of our movement and I want 
to thank and honour him for his passion over 
many years to see people trained for Christian 
service. The Executive is prayerfully considering 
the appointment of a new training director and in 
the meantime, National Training Team members, 
Pastors Mark Walker and Jess Newman are 
operating as the interim leadership team.

REVIVE College is in good hands and has a most 
committed staff in Pastors Erin-Ruth Smith and 
Bill Lowrey.

As part of framing our next 5-year Strategic 
Directions (2023-2028), we will survey all CRC 
pastors and churches on our ministry training and 
leadership development strategies. The National 
Executive desire everybody to personally engage 
with this most important area, as its one of the 
key engine rooms for the future spiritual health 
and growth of our movement.

Executive Leadership Positions
I have been encouraged by the National Executive 
and other senior CRC Pastors to stand for a 
further 4-year term as National Chairman. I have 
been in this role since 2002 and do sense the 
Lord’s guidance for me to continue giving my best 
leadership efforts as we prepare for our next 5-yr 
Strategic Directions (2023-2028).

My red-hot passion to facilitate revival growth 
in Australia has not dimmed but only increases 
as I pray over our very lost nation. Preaching the 
full gospel of Jesus, producing healthy fruitful 
churches, apostolic church planting, raising 
up new pastors/church planters/leaders and 
expanding our world missions’ vision into the 
nations, continually fires up my soul.

I count it a wonderful privilege to serve the 
Movement in this way and I will give you my 
utmost and submit to the will of God through our 
National Council’s decision. 

Our long serving National Vice Chairman Pastor 
Bruce Sharman, will be relinquishing this role in 
favour of Pastor Danny Parker this term. Bruce is a 
wonderful minister and has been a huge personal 
support to me over the years.  Bruce will remain 
on the National Executive as his vast experience 
is invaluable and is needed as we transition to 
a younger generation of leaders in the coming 
years.

Pastor Danny Parker, our Victoria State Chairman 
is a well-known, much loved and highly respected 
Lead Pastor of one of our largest and most fruitful 
churches. We have observed how he has handled 
his responsibilities as a State Chairman since 
2017 following Pastor Bruce Sharman’s long-term 
leadership in the State. I believe the best training 
for a new National Chairman is to lead a State 
for several years. Dan has excelled in this, and I 
know the CRC would be in good hands if anything 
should happen to affect my leadership.

The National Council resolved many years ago 
that the State Chairs should be elected members 
of the National Executive and therefore, Pastors 
Joe Habermehl (SA/WA/NT) and Trevor Murphy 
(NSW/QLD/ACT) will be nominated.

It is anticipated that Pastor Andrew Cox will 
become Victorian Chairman at our upcoming 
National Conference when the Victorian Council 
meets. He therefore will become a member of 
the National Executive and as a very experienced 
competent leader Andrew will add enormously to 
our team.

This frees up Pastor Danny to function as our new 
National Vice Chairman and work more closely 
with me.

I want to take the opportunity to honour the 
nominated Executive members for election. I 
witness how much they love their fellow CRC 
Pastors, serve to strengthen all our Churches and 
are fully committed to outworking our CRC Vision, 
Mission and Values.

National Chairman cont.
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SA & NT & WA STATE REPORT
I am privileged to report on the great health 
of our churches. After the difficult time 
of COVID and seeing how it has affected 
churches around the world, it makes me even 
more grateful for the wise and Christ-like 
leaders we have in our churches.

My role these days seems so insignificant when 
compared to the team of people that is hard 
at work for our benefit. Our State Pastor, Hans 
Voortman, has been travelling around from 
church to church supporting pastors and passing 
on his years of experience. I think I understand 
the Apostle Pauls relief to have Timothy to send 
out to churches when he said,

“For I have no one like him, who will be genuinely 
concerned for your welfare.” Philippians 2:20.

Our State Administrator, David Washington 
has been working on constitutional matters, 
legal issues, COVID updates, and financial 
management and helping us prepare for the 
future. The State Executive has also led the 
churches well this year and I want to thank Paul 
Kidney, Cass Tompich, Fiona Voortman, Mark 
Bettcher, and Rod Ness.

SA,NT & WA

Bruce Sharman, Philip Cayzer, Jeremy Steel and 
Jodi Elliott have been endorsed to continue in their 
current roles.

Chris Carmody as I mentioned earlier will not be 
continuing as he has finished up leading the training 
area.

Tim Lochens would like to step off the Executive to 
focus fully on his growing local church and young 
family now that a fourth child has come along. 
Tim is such a wise and honourable pastor that we 
reluctantly submitted to his heartfelt decision. We are 
keen that he re-engage in the future at a leadership 
level, as our movement needs the influence of 
brilliant character filled pastors like him to serve on 
our Executives.

Challenge and Opportunity
Our world is in such a mess. Hatreds divide 
communities, conflicts escalate where violence 

becomes normative, and we have a sickening 
bloody war raging in Europe that could escalate 
with the use of nuclear weapons. Our nation 
of Australia is also experiencing some unusual 
insecurities, political and social divisions, religious 
scandals and a moral & ethical slide away from 
biblical/Christian values that is breathtaking.

This makes me more resolute and intentional to 
plant strong Bible based, Christ following, Holy 
Spirit empowered & People loving Churches across 
the country. Jesus’ Church (His body here on earth), 
is the only hope for our needy world.

What a privilege you and I have to be Christ’s 
ambassadors.  We have been commissioned to 
proclaim the life transforming message of the 
King of Kings who is continuing to build His loving 
kingdom here on earth. 

Pastor Bill Vasilakis 
National Chair

National Chairman cont.
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We also need to acknowledge the vital work 
that Wendy Brooks has been doing for us 
in the area of Policy Advisor, helping equip 
our churches in regards to the mountain 
of complicated policy and governance. Her 
work has been met with relief and gratitude 
by you all and we’re amazed at her talents in 
this area. Her work was so successful that it 
has been taken up by the National Executive 
who are currently employing her 3 days a 
week to do the same role across the nation. 
She’s been travelling to state conferences 
and churches in N.S.W. and Victoria helping 
them. She remains available to assist you still 
from her national role too, so don’t be shy 
about reaching out to her if you need help, 
advice or just another set of eyes on the 
policies you are using.

Two Churches welcomed new pastors 
this year. Lefevre Christian Family Centre 
welcomes new Lead Pastor Jeremy Steel and 
his wife Sondra after the faithful work of 
Alan and Effie Cleanthous. Goolwa installed 
Pastor Matthew Bettcher and his wife Midi 
after the long work of David and Jenny 
Furniss. Well done to them on great service 
and transition to new leadership.

We have a New Church plant in Mount 
Barker called “Sunday”. Planted by the team 
from Murray Bridge (Lifehouse), Pastors Jake 
and Holly Toogood are hoping to evangelize 
the community through coffee houses and 
relationship building.

Our State Conference was held by Lifehouse 
Church in Murray Bridge last May. We 
were all so blessed by their hospitality and 
atmosphere of worship. Josh and Belinda 
and their team are wonderful people who 
care so deeply for their community. Their 
passion for raising up leaders and reaching 
out into some very troubled places inspired 
us all. We set the record for the amount of 
coffee consumed at any conference and the 
fellowship was great. I really appreciated all 
the people who shared about “Leading the 
Modern Church” and the discussions we had 
afterwards really showed how impactful 

it was. The ideas that were generated by our 
“focus” groups are being boiled down and will 
start being activated soon.

This coming year will be a turning of the tide. 
I’m believing that God is going to unleash a 
season of fruitfulness on His church. Many 
churches have faithfully led during the lean 
times of the past few years. The tide is turning. 
He wants us to be ready for it. Like Elisha 
prophesied to the people of God who had 
endured the threats of Moab, “So says Jehovah, 
Make this valley full of ditches. For so says 
Jehovah, You shall not see wind, nor shall you see 
rain. Still that valley shall be filled with water, so 
that you may drink, both you and your cattle, and 
your animals. And this is a light thing in the sight 
of Jehovah. He will also deliver the Moabites into 
your hand.” 2 Kings 3:16 -18.

Dig new ditches, open new doors, train new 
people, reach out, start new churches, write 
more books, launch groups, believe that God is 
bringing the rain.

May God watch over us and prosper the work of 
our hands.

 
Pastor Joe Habermehl 
State Chairman,  
South Australia, Northern Territory  
& Western Australia

...dig new ditches, open 
new doors, train new 
people, reach out, start 
new churches, write 
more books, launch 
groups, believe that 
God is brining the rain.

“

“

SA, NT & WA cont.
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VIC & TAS STATE REPORT
The Churches in Victoria and Tasmania 
have been rebuilding their face-to-
face and public ministry throughout 
2022. The Tasmanian churches were 
affected to a lesser degree through 
the COVID period, but still had the 
psychological effect on their people to 
deal with.

Victorian churches have been 
severely impacted by the physical and 
psychological isolation.

Reports from our Victorian pastors 
have been mixed. Some churches 
seemed to spring back to normal 
operations fairly quickly; while others 
are still experiencing the effects of 
people not responding or available 
like they were in the past. A few 
churches have been severely affected 
in their Sunday attendance numbers 
compared to the pre-COVID period.

There are some good news stories too—a few churches 
have grown. For example Wyndham City Church has 
experienced growth as people have been saved through 
connections with the school and others made decisions 
to go local in the Wyndham area.

In the Geelong region, Momentum Christian Church, 
Bannockburn became an autonomous congregation and 
independent of Waurn Ponds Community Church. The 
two leadership teams negotiated a smooth transition. 
Well done to all involved.

There have been some great new church initiatives. 
Manningham sowed out a team to launch a service in 
Clifton Hill—an inner suburb of Melbourne. Rosebud on 
Mornington

Peninsula was launched as a Turning-Point church. In 
the west of Melbourne, the Grow Church team launched 
a church campus in Aintree. Wattle City Church in 
Maryborough have started services in the nearby 
town of Bealiba. Well done to our Senior Pastors and 
pioneering leaders for not being restrained by difficult 
circumstances.

A Karen (Burmese) church with three campuses and an 
outreach affiliated with CRC last year. Pastor David Tabu 
became connected through Roland Tankard, received 
an Affiliate credential and has brought his ministry and 
church planting under CRC. This has progressed through 
the year and David and his team are functioning well 
within the movement.

The State Conference in Colac was an excellent event. We 
had the highest number of delegates in recent memory 
attend the conference. There seemed to be a hunger 
among the pastors and leaders to be refreshed by the 
ministry and comradery of being together.

VIC & TAS
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An important appointment was made in 
Portland. Steve and Brydie Green have 
taken on leadership of the church. Shane 
and Glenda Whitbourn handed over a 
very well positioned church—they have 
done a great job setting it up for success.

Swan Hill Community Church has come 
under the leadership of Diggerland. In 
consultation with the National Chair, it 
was decided by the State Executive to 
accept leadership of the congregation 
and they directed Diggerland to be the 
covering church in accordance with the 
SHCC and CRC Victorian Constitutions.

One of the difficulties of COVID has 
been the effect on youth and children’s 
ministries across all denominations 
including CRC. Yet the Implant Training 

Day was a success again with NSW joining 
in from a hub in Orange. Andrew Cox and 
his team served our leaders by hosting 
the Conference and Implant and have 
been a blessing to the movement.

Our National Compliance officer, Wendy 
Brooks has been a great appointment to 
help church leaders improve their OHS 
and DOC policies and compliance. This 
area can be a confusing requirement for 
ministry and the resources Wendy has 
compiled are excellent. Wendy is working 
with our leaders to help all size churches 
reach a minimum standard.

It has been a privilege to serve over the 
last two terms as Chairman of the Vic-Tas 
Executive.

Thank you to all the pastors and executive 
members who have supported and 
encouraged me during my tenure. My 
intention is to hand over the chairperson 
role to Andrew Cox at our next council 
meeting. It is time for generational 
transition and I believe Andrew will do an 
excellent job leading our two States in the 
future.

Blessings to all,

 
Pastor Dan Parker 
State Chairman,  
Victoria & Tasmania

...a hunger among 
the pastors and 
leaders to be 
refreshed by the 
ministry and 
comradery of 
being together.

“

“
VIC & TAS cont.
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NSW & QLD & ACT STATE 
REPORT
I’m very grateful for the privilege of 
serving our State CRC Pastors and 
Churches in my role as Chairman.

Executive Team 
I’m extremely proud of our State 
Executive team, who model so many 
of the positive attributes of a Spirit led 
life, as outlined in Galatians 5:22/23, in 
everything they do. Heartfelt thanks 
to Ps Caroline Dennis, our much loved 
State Vice Chair, for the very significant 
contribution she makes, not only 
within our State but also amongst our 
whole CRC family of churches. Ps Rod 
Bortolin (Secretary/Credentialing), Ps 
Francesca Liu (Nova life Sydney), Ps 
Steve Rand (Lifesource Griffith) and Ps 
Geoff Hodgkinson (from City Central 
Church in Albury), are all greatly valued 
members of our State exec team, each 
one bringing their unique gifts and 
perspective.

Many thanks also to Jan Bollington 
(Treasurer/admin support), Ps Jeff 
Cottom (Church Planting) and  

Pastors Jodie Elliott/Beka Dennis (Youth/Generations) 
who very ably fulfil their portfolios and report faithfully 
to our State Executive team.

I’d also like to acknowledge and commend each of 
the local CRC churches, who generously release and 
wholeheartedly support their Pastors and leaders in their 
State roles. 

Highlights 
In the past year we’ve seen a new church plant in 
Innisfail QLD, several new credentials approved at 
National, State and Trainee levels, as well as a few pastors 
and churches seeking relationship with our CRC family 
of churches, especially in the Sydney region.

A vast majority of our State Churches and Pastors are 
actively involved in overseas missions at various levels, 
with many involved in, or supporting ministry in multiple 
nations.

Another encouraging indicator of the health of our CRC 
churches across the state is the significant and effective 
ministry into the community, including SRE in schools. 
NSW, in particular, provides incredible opportunity 
to provide ministry into our public schools. Many of 
our churches are partnering with the wider church 
community to see the Kingdom of God expanded in 
their towns and suburbs.

I note with joy, regular reports of salvations, baptisms 
and healings across our churches and a rising tide 
of genuine passion for personal evangelism and the 
opportunity to share the gospel and pray for the needs 
of those in our community. 

Pastoral Support 
Our Regional Pastors Gatherings remain an important 
priority, with the Sydney region continuing strongly 
under the leadership of Ps Boo, and our Southern Region 

NSW, QLD & ACT
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meeting on a regular basis in Narrandera.  
Most of our more remote Pastors make 
a deliberate effort to stay connected or 
build relationship as best they can, which 
is great to see.

A few years back we decided to schedule 
our State exec meetings around various 
locations where we can meet with local 
church Pastors and leaders during a few 
day visit. Our March meeting took us 
to Port Macquarie, where we met with 
regional pastors over lunch at Taree for 
a very enjoyable and significant time 
together. We also enjoyed a great evening 
meal with Caroline and Dave Dennis 
and their amazing team from Lifeway 
Church Port Mac. Notice how food always 
seems to be the common factor. Our 
recent August meeting in Albury was 
no exception, where we met with the 
Credentialed pastors, oversight Board 
and ministry leaders from City Central 
church, organised by Ps Geoff and Sara 
Hodgkinson. 

Events 
Our State Pastors and Leaders Conference 
in Orange, NSW, earlier in the year was a 
great success. Ps Steve Addison and Ps 
Joel Shaw, spoke to the theme “Dream 
Again” - Realigning with Jesus’ Primary 
Mission, and we’re very much looking 
forward to our 2023 State conference 
“Unreached”, where we will be combining 
with our Victoria/Tasmania CRC pastors & 
leaders on 18th to 20th April 2023. 

Another regular event we look to facilitate 
as a State each year with considerable 
impact and fruitfulness, is our Condo 

Youth Camp, which this year will be hosted 
in Narrandera on 23rd to 26th September 
2022, with Nick Sandford and Rachel Lane 
from CFC Seaton as guest speakers. Along 
with a few other significant youth camps, 
hosted by individual churches in Sydney 
and our Cairns Family Church in North 
Qld, we are excited about what God is 
doing amongst our youth and children’s 
ministries as we build momentum post 
COVID. (Just had to throw “that” word in 
somewhere).

It’s a delight to be part of our CRC family 
of churches in this season … the fields are 
white.

 
Pastor Trevor Murphy 
State Chairman,  
New South Wales, Queensland  
& Australian Capital Territory 

...regular reports of 
salvations, baptisms 
and healings across 
our churches and a 
rising tide of genuine 
passion for personal 
evangelism.

“

“

NSW, QLD & ACT cont.
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INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS 
REPORT 
What a challenging 12 months that we 
have all been through, filled with such 
diversity uncertainty but also positivity. 
The sudden changes, impositions, the 
curbing of our normal freedoms, and 
the demands on our mental, moral, and 
emotions of our lives. It is difficult to 
know how people cope in these times 
without God being in their lives.

So regardless of what has taken 
place around us, our faith clearly and 
emphatically declares that God is still 
in control and is active throughout 
this world and that there are many 
wonderful, good news stories to be 
told of people coming to Christ, being 
baptized in water, empowered with the 
Holy Spirit, wonderful healings and new 
churches and home groups birthed.

Throughout these last 12 months I have 
witnessed amongst God’s people a new 
ground swell of enthusiasm towards 
evangelism and preaching the gospel 
of all ages but especially of the younger 
generation We are seeing in several 
nations a definite resurgence of hunger 
to be trained and this is spanning 
all ages but especially the younger 
generation.

We are seeing spontaneous open preaching by small 
teams after a long absence in our cities and towns. Even 
in those nations where it is forbidden to bring people to 
Christ, or there is some form of repression, people are 
still finding ways to proclaim the Gospel. It is not just 
being present amongst them (presence evangelism) but 
proclamation evangelism, where the good news story 
is told, is articulated with words. God is at work, and 
people are still being forgiven, healed and delivered from 
demonic powers.

I’m constantly receiving stories and pictures from 
different countries of large numbers of believers going 
through the waters of baptism. There is a new push to 
send out new missionaries into the nations and I know of 
three missionaries from the third world that have been 
endorsed to take up positions in three different countries 
within the next 6 months. 

Currently there is a significant amount of participation and 
interaction by third world leaders through regular weekly 
teaching. This is having a widening of their horizons and a 
strong bonding affect between the nations involved.

Pacific Islands and Asian churches are regularly giving of 
both finances and prayer to the developing nations. This is 
very encouraging to see. The temptation to slacken one’s 
personal discipline because we are unable to change our 
circumstances, mental tiredness which eventually lowers 
personal performance erodes the will to continue.

The Devil constantly undermines the use of faith in the 
life of believers and the wearing down of their resolve to 
continue serving God. It’s really a conflict between God’s 
Word and the promotion of the ascendency of man’s 
Wisdom. It’s about the incessant questioning of God’s 
existence and his relevancy in today’s world and the 
demeaning of godly morals. 

The National Missions Offering raised last year for new 
communication and recording equipment has greatly 
helped our training schools in the Philippines, India, Nepal, 
Ghana and PNG and other major center’s where numbers 
of other local churches and leaders connect nationally for 
teaching / training, pastoral care, and regional gatherings.  
It has also provided equipment for Jeremy Steel and 
myself in our teaching and training sessions into the 
nations each week. A sincere thanks to everyone.

Missions International

MISSIONS
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Our message is to: 
“Hold on to the pattern of wholesome teaching 
you learned from me - a pattern shaped by the 
faith and love that you have in Christ Jesus”.  
2 Timothy 1:13 NLT

Our confession is: 
That our God has not ‘closed up shop’ but 
continues to do everything according to his 
will among the host of heaven and among the 
inhabitants of the earth; and none can stay his 
hand or say to him, “What have you done?”  
Daniel 4:34-35 - Ephesians 1:11 ESV

Some Praise Points

•	 Papua New Guinea Bible Schools in several 
provinces have reopened this year and 
Bethel has managed to maintain a teaching 
program for the staff and some students 
throughout the past 12 months (2020-21).

•	 Recently there were 31 people baptized at 
Port Moresby Bethel Centre including 10 
Indonesian refugees

•	 New Christian foundation class (new 
converts) established at Bethel Centre with 
53 currently attending

•	 5 new house fellowships started as a result 
of these new converts (reaching 49 people)

•	 Also 3 new churches started in the past 3 
months in partnership with Bethel church 
in one the remote districts in the central 
province

•	 New churches birthed in several the 
provinces of PNG, Milne Bay, the Highlands, 
East New Britain, New Ireland, Bougainville, 
Gulf Provinces and some coastal regions.

•	 The Christian school at Bethel PNG has had 
some amazing awards throughout the past 
12 months in spite of the pandemic and 
is considered as one of the top schools in 
the nation, and recently secured official 
authorization to move into secondary level 
education.

India

•	 In spite of the devastating COVID situation 
and the complete lockdowns in India we 
have been able to have two graduations 
of our two major training schools – 
(World Missions Training School) and the 
Evangelos International Training Institute 
and to have 11 of those graduates take 
up full time ministry with our CRC work 
spanning across our bases and schools in 
several different states.

•	 In June this year we able to re-open our 
training schools with a good number of 
new students and second year students.

•	 Also, one of our training schools was able 
to help fund and oversee the establishment 
of a new ministry base and church plant in 
a new state of India which is exciting to see.

Nepal 
The Leadership Ministry Training School in the 
Eastern region of Nepal is continuing to train 
and develop pastors and leaders, and this is 
being funded and assisted by a local church 
here in Australia.

Philippines 
The Philippines School of Ministry is also 
continuing to train and mentor young men 
and women from different provinces. Through 
its leadership its reaching out to several other 
provinces with current local training programs 
conducted through different electronic means.

Also, the local church in Manila has initiated 
with Bethel PNG a new trial training program 
of mentoring and developing full time trainees 
and staff of that church. There is a new 
Australian missionary couple that have been 
endorsed to go to the Philippines as soon as 
the nation’s borders are open.

Africa 
The many training schools / programs being 
monitored and assisted by local churches in 
Australia are continuing to function throughout 
the different African nations – including Ghana.

Pastor Barry Silverback 
International Missions Director

INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS  cont.
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NATIONAL MISSIONS 
REPORT 
Our world is slowly returning to a 
new normal after 2.5 years of fear 
and lockdowns. Despite this our 
ministry has continued with plenty 
of encouragement and teaching via 
Zoom and phone calls etc.

Overseas mission trips have begun 
again much to the joy of those going 
and no doubt the appreciation of 
those welcoming them to various 
countries. It is good to re-establish “in 
person” contacts.

It is time to again sharpen focus and 
make significant steps towards the 
fulfilment of our International Vision, 
of a Presence in Every Nation by 
2045. A great vision always has great 
challenges. Many of our brothers 
and sisters face many difficulties as 
they press forward to proclaim the 
glorious good news of our Lord Jesus 
Christ. I encourage you to support 
them in prayer as well as in resources. 
As we stand with them, we can be 
an effective part of driving back the 
powers of darkness and seeing the 
Gospel continue to break through in 
new areas.

PULSE MAGAZINE has continued this year to highlight 
many of our churches/pastors who are making 
significant Kingdom impact.

International Vision – Presence in Every Nation by 
2045 
According to our last survey we were involved in a total 
of 76 nations (out of 195 in the world). Of these, 58 
had a regular involvement contributing to an effective 
disciple making ministry. The remaining 18 nations only 
received an occasional investment. Ps Phil Cayzer has 
just invested 3 months in Africa, visiting 13 nations and 
strengthening the ministry of CRC in those nations, as 
well as expanding the involvement with CRC Missions 
Bible College.

National Day of Prayer / Fasting  
& National Missions Day 
This year the National Day of Prayer/Fasting was 
Thursday 28th July, and the National Missions Day was 
Sunday 31st July 2022.

The Mission Day offering this year was for equipment for 
the new Training Centre at Bethel Centre, Port Moresby 
PNG. At the time of writing this report we only have the 
offering from 8 churches amounting to $20,195. There 
will no doubt be much more to come in so that we can 
have a well-equipped Training Centre in Port Moresby.

The dates for 2023 are:

•	 National Day of Prayer/Fasting - Thursday 27th July 
2023

•	 National Missions Day - Sunday 30th July 2023

Please put these dates in your 2023 diary now!

International Leader’s Gathering (ILG)  
– October 1st & 2nd 2021 
In 2021 with the continuing lockdowns and very limited 
travel due to COVID we again held the ILG online. The 
Friday program involved all delegates. The worship was 
led by a team from Pasig Church in the Philippines. 

Missions National
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Two main sessions focused on the Training of 
Missionaries, Implementation of a Strategic 
Plan and with prayer in Breakout Rooms.

The Saturday was the start of our Global 
Regional Groups meeting together. They met at 
times suitable to the region with the Australians 
adjusting to fit with our overseas delegates. The 
4 Global Regions where we have many churches 
operated very well. The other 3 Global Regions 
where there are not many churches yet, operate 
more on a personal basis at appropriate times.

Kids Can Do Missions 
This 4-week Children’s Ministry program is a 
great way to interest children in global missions.

We are looking at adding further programs 
about global mission for children.

Missions Resettlement Fund 
We very much appreciate the contribution 
from churches each year to the Missionary 
Resettlement Fund, which enables us to provide 
some funds for long term missionaries who are 
finally returning to live in Australia.

Thank You 
Thanks to the members of the AIMT, Ps Bill 
Vasilakis, Barry Silverback, Ai Wari, Hans 
Voortman, Bruce Sharman, Norma Cayzer, 
Jeremy Steel & Nathan Bettcher (Minutes 
Secretary) for their ongoing commitment to 
Global Missions.

Mikaela Groom has again very effectively 
managed the CRC Mission Finance (from 
wherever she is in the world). She continues 
to do an outstanding job and has efficiently 
served our sponsoring churches as well as 
our various mission fields. Thank you very 
much Mikaela – it is a pleasure to work with 
you. Mikaela has continued as Editor of Pulse 
Magazine. Thank you, Mikaela, for the excellent 
job you do with Pulse in your ideas and 
initiative as well as the actual production.

Thank you very much also to my wife Lois who 
gave me administrative assistance during the 
year. Also thank you to the other staff at Reveal 
Church who have adjusted and assisted me at 
various times.

Special Events in 2023
•	 Keep a look out for information about 

the CRC 50th Anniversary in PNG, and the 
Women’s Convention in PNG – June/July 
2023.

•	 Also for Missions Adventure in Africa 2023.

Pastor Mike Cronin 
Australian National Missions Director

... As we stand with them, we can be an effective 
part of driving back the powers of darkness and 
seeing the Gospel continue to break through in 
new areas.

“ “

MISSIONS

NATIONAL MISSIONS cont.
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PATHWAY TO MISSIONS 
REPORT 
The purpose of Pathway to Missions 
is to encourage, train and prepare 
Australians for missionary service 
and create a network of like-minded 
people wanting to serve in the nations. 
We have created a pathway into 
missions with 4 simple steps ...

•	 Step 1 – Weekend Seminars. (Run 
in each State)

•	 Step 2 – One-week Missionary 
Training Intensive

•	 Step 3 - Missionary Exposure (1-3 
Months)

•	 Step 4 – Further Training at World 
Missions Faith Training School 
(WMFTS PNG) or Missionary 
Service

This year we have been able run the 
Step 1 Weekend Seminar for Victoria, 
plus Step 2 Missionary Training 
Intensive at CFC Seaton. Both these 
programs were very successful, 
well attended and received positive 
feedback.

Step 1 Weekend Seminar: Victoria –  23rd July 2022, 
Cranbourne Victoria 

We had a great time with 42 people present, from 11 
different churches from across Victoria. Norma Cayzer 
wrote “The day was informative, challenging, fun and 
full of fellowship … appropriate for young and old. The 
sessions were honest, vulnerable, relevant and practical.”

We finished the day with an amazing International 
Dinner provided by 6 of the cultural groups in the church 
at Cranbourne. The support of Norma Cayzer to run this 
event was greatly appreciated.

Step 2 Missionary Training Intensive: South Australia 
4th to 8th July 2022 

The one-week intensive was attend by 12 full time 
delegates and one part time delegate. As this was a 
national event, 3 delegates flew in from NSW (which was 
very encouraging). 

Pastor Barry Silverback, shared some amazing sessions 
from his life as a missionary. Other in-person teachers 
were Rachelle Hardy, Julie Fonarito, Vegena Bowering 
and myself. Added to this was the zoom sessions with 
Gwen Hageyo from the Philippines, Pastor Bill Vasilakis 
(who was in Darwin at the time), Norm Reed, Allen Steel, 
Sam Osborne and Danielle Rosslee. We also included 
time for reading and reflecting on the book “PAPA 
BARRY” (chapters 1-7), the delegates found this very 
helpful. I’m looking forward to running the one-week 
intensive again next year.

Step 3 Missionary Exposure 
This year there has been one person take up 2 ½ months 
cross cultural missions/ministry exposure. Salome from 
Kingston City Church, spent her time in Alice Springs 
CFC working predominately with the Aboriginal ladies. 
During this time, she did a lot of pastoral visitation and 
Bible study, plus running the Sunday school each week. 
Salome was a great blessing to the work in Alice Springs. 
My desire is to see more people flow into doing cross 
culture missions exposure for 1-3 months, which can be 
tailored to the needs and availability of each individual.

Pathway to Missions

MISSIONS
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We will be conducting Pathway to Missions 
Seminars in NSW and SA in the early part 
of 2023 and running the second one-week 
Missionary Training Intensive in July 2023. 
For more information, please contact Pastor 
Jeremy Steel via email: 
steeljeremy0@gmail.com

It has been a great joy to see such a positive 
response to the Pathway to Missions 
initiative. I’m believing this momentum will 
continue to build in the coming years.

 
Pastor Jeremy Steel 
Pathway to Missions Director

..Pathway to Missions 
is to encourage, train 
and prepare Australians 
for missionary service 
and create a network 
of like-minded people 
wanting to serve in the 
nations. 

“

“
NATIONAL TRAINING 
REPORT 
We officially launched the College 
rebrand at National Conference 
last year and are now known as 
Revival College (www.revival.college). 
The rebranding process had been 
in progress for 18 months, with 
many elements of the college’s 
function, culture and language being 
refined. This combined into our 
four operational values becoming 
everyday language within the college: 
those being Formation, Foundation, 
Connection and Commission. 

The College had 40 Higher Education 
students during 2021, as well as one 
International Scholarship Student 
studying directly with Alpha Crucis (AC) 

who is connected to Kingston City Church. The year 2021 
saw 15 students engage nationally in the Introduction 
to Christian Studies course. In 2021 we had some 55 
students on our books enrolled in various courses.  

The Cohort has been smaller in 2022 with a total of 23 
students comprising of eleven diploma, four bachelor, 
one international scholarship student; as well as seven in 
the vocational education program. During 2021 we saw 
the introduction of the Diploma of Chaplaincy and the 
continuing of our Diploma of Ministry, which is our most 
popular course. 

Camp Two 2021 was held online via zoom as many 
cohort and staff members were in lock down restrictions 
limiting gatherings. Online camps allowed the College 
to have guests from interstate and overseas in a 
manner not always available for in-person gatherings, 
so that was an unseen benefit which compensated 
somewhat for not being in one venue.  In March 2022 

Training National

TRAINING

PATHWAY TO MISSIONS cont.
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we were again able to gather face 
to face for our initial camp, without 
many COVID restrictions in place.  In 
person gatherings are a wonderful 
opportunity for the cohort to meet not 
only other students who are studying 
but the college staff team. Again, we 
were joined by a range of CRC and 
external speakers who impacted and 
encouraged the cohort. 

In 2022 we saw members of the team 
doing church visits, with students 
and alumni leading services across 
numerous Victorian churches; as well 
as a ministry-missions’ trip to the 
Mildura and Broken Hill area. It has 
been a blessing to reconnect in person 
with our CRC family across numerous 
churches.  

The biggest change to the College this year has been in 
our staffing. After 7 years as Principal, Chris Carmody 
has finished up in this role. We are very grateful to 
Chris for his leadership and initiatives throughout this 
season. We also farewelled Nick Johnson who has been 
an invaluable staff member and National Training Team 
member. Last but not least, Michelle Wallis has finished 
in her role with finances. Many thanks to Chris, Nick and 
Michelle.

As always, our team of staff and volunteers have shown 
incredible commitment to the students and the College, 
and will continue to do so. We all consider it an honour 
to serve the movement through the College. We are 
always thankful for your prayers and support as we 
continue to help pastors in equipping our churches and 
students to impact the world for Christ. 

Pastors Mark Walker & Jess Newman 
On behalf of the National Training Team

CHURCH PLANTING  REPORT 

Jesus said, “... and the gates of Hades 
will not overpower the church.”  
Matthew 16:18

Jesus responds to Peter having the 
revelation that Jesus is the Messiah, 

the Son of the Living God, and he is commissioning the 
foundation of something new; the church. I must say 
that I am excited to be a part of this great movement 
called the CRC Churches International, a group that is 
known to champion revival and to see churches planted 
across the world.

Currently, I am in Africa as I write this, seeing many 
churches planted, pastors commissioned, and elders 
established. Yet as I reflect on Australia, there are many 
towns with more than a few thousand in them that do 
not have a viable Pentecostal witness. God has sent us 
to all the world to preach the gospel, and there are still 
many more opportunities across our nation. 

I have been reminded that Jesus was very clear on 
leaving us with three things, and these three things the 
CRC has been well known for over the years. In John 16:7, 
Jesus says, “it is to your advantage that I go away, for if 

CHURCH PLANTING & CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS

Church Planting /Christian Schools

NATIONAL TRAINING cont.
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I do not go away, the Helper will not come to 
you. But if I go, I will send him to you.” The CRC 
started with a great thrust to see people come 
to the understanding that it is the Holy Spirit 
who empowers us. Hebrews 4:12 says, “For the 
word of God is alive and active. Sharper than 
any double-edged sword.”  The CRC has been 
founded upon the authority of the Word and 
the power still contained within it is just the 
same as Jesus used it when He was tempted 
by the devil. But we must never lose sight that 
the CRC started as a church planting movement 
and today is still called to continue in that same 
area. Ephesians 3:10 tells us that “through the 
church, the manifold wisdom of God might now 
be made known...”  

So, if we want to see change in our nation, the 
best way is to plant churches, raise disciples 
and see what God can do by taking hold of 
the people around us. Too often, when we 
think of planting churches, we feel we need 
more pastors, yet the scripture clearly shows 
that we reproduce after our own kind (Genesis 
1:24-25). Pastors produce pastors; churches 
produce churches. Each church needs children’s 
ministry, youth ministry, music ministry, etc. So 
I encourage you. Get your church involved in 
being trained and prepared to plant churches.

I want to take this opportunity to thank Sean 
La’brooy and Jeff Cottom for their support 
during this time. God bless you as we see 
churches planted right across our great nation.

Churches Planted in the last 12 months 
Victoria (Clifton Hill, Rosebud, Aintree, Bealiba) 
South Australia (Sunday – Mt Barker) and 
Queensland (Innisfail). 

Churches Affiliated in the last 12 months 
Karen churches including Bendigo and 
Brisbane. 

CHURCH-BASED CHRISTIAN 
SCHOOLS REPORT 

“Train up a child in the way he should go; 
even when he is old he will not depart from it.” 
Proverbs 22:6

As we know, this passage speaks to us as 
parents and how we should train our children, 
but today we all realise that our children spend 
much of their time in schools, sporting and 
social activities. Therefore, it is essential that, 
as parents, we rise up and have an active input 
in training our children. Many years ago, I read 
about a survey done in America identifying 
that children who attended a private school 
were four times more likely to serve God after 
leaving school. Children who attend a church 
school are seven times more likely to serve God 
after their school life. I am eagerly waiting for 
the report on what Pentecostal church schools 
will be doing in the lives of our next generation.

I know many people say, “How do we start 
a Christian school?” The same way we do 
anything. It is by faith. And so, if you have a 
desire and vision, please contact me or one of 
the other church-based schools in your area 
and see how we may be able to establish a 
school in your area. 

I remind you that all schools initially founded in 
Australia and England were faith-based church 
schools. Let’s restore the things that God gave 
us the privilege of leading.

School started by CRC Churches in the  
last 12 months 
Leeton.

 
Pastor Phil Cayzer 
National Church Planting and Christian Schools 
Director

CHURCH & SCHOOL PLANTING

CHURCH PLANTING cont.
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GENERATIONS REPORT 
Rebekah Dennis has taken over the role 
of National Youth Director this year. Beka 
has been a part of our National Youth 
Team for the past 3 years and has been 
very involved in setting the direction 
and vision of our youth and young 
adults ministries. She has also recently 
become the Youth Pastor at Narrandera 
CRC in regional NSW and has served in 
various youth roles in Port Macquarie and 
Hornsby CRC Churches. Beka is a gifted 
leader, who is a great connector, visionary 
and administrator and I know under her 
leadership this ministry area will grow 
tremendously. 

Over the past year our National Youth 
focus has been to continue to engage, 
connect and resource our youth leaders, 
particularly coming out of the COVID-19 
restrictions. We have had many successful 
zoom workshops, regional emerging 
leader connections and some of our 
churches have been able to hold camps, 
conferences and training days. With 
particular mention to the Implant kids 
and youth leadership training day held in 
Victoria. 

It was also great to see our young people 
engaging in the Pathway to Missions 
sessions and intensives held over the past 
year. 

As many of you also know Sieni Cayzer 
stepped down from her Young Adults 
role at the end of last year. Sieni did an 
amazing job in this role connecting Young 
Adults and resourcing churches within 
the movement. We are very thankful for 
her contribution.

We have set up a national generations 
website under the REV banner that will 
include resources, connection points and 
material for all generational ministry. 

Leading into our next Strategic Directions 
we aim to focus on building a National 
Generations Team that will include a 
focus on Kids, Youth and Young Adults. 
We believe that with the right strategy 
and intention we will see all of these 
ministry groups continue to grow across 
our churches. 

Pastor Jodie Elliott 
National Generations Director

... our National Youth focus has been to 
continue to engage, connect and resource our 
youth leaders, particularly coming out of the 
COVID-19 restrictions.

“ “
Generations

GENERATIONS
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ADMINISTRATION REPORT 
We have so much to be thankful for in the 
CRC. In spite of a constantly changing world 
around us, God is doing good things in our 
nation and we are privileged to be part of it. 

It was a joy again to visit each of the 
State conferences this year and connect 
with many of you. The sense of hope and 
worshipful atmosphere at each gathering 
was inspirational. Administration and 
governance continues to be a growing need 
in many of our churches. That’s why it’s been 
a pleasure to work with Wendy Brooks who 
has blessed so many of you already with the 
policies and procedures she has produced 
for each State and Territory. Wendy also 
attended each of the State Conferences with 
me and it was great to see so many of you 
extend appreciation to her for all she has 
done so far.      

Financially we are doing well. You can view 
our finance reports over the next few pages. 
I am very grateful for the hard work of May 
Kirkland (National Office), Mikaela Groom 
(Missions Office), Michelle Wallis (Training) 

and Emma Lundberg who worked on our 
reports with the auditor. They have each 
done an excellent job again this year and I 
commend them for the many hours they 
each put in. Thanks also to Brenda Giles 
and Robyn Plummer who have volunteered 
assistance in the National office. 

As we look ahead, I am excited by the 
potential we have in the CRC to plant 
more churches and schools, train more 
disciples, ordain more ministers, send 
more missionaries and see many more 
people won to Jesus. I’m believing the 
next few years ahead will be our finest as a 
movement. May God richly bless you as you 
continue to serve Him.  

Pastor Nathan Bettcher 
National Administrator

...In spite of a 
constantly changing 
world around us, God 
is doing good things 
in our nation and we 
are privileged to be 
part of it. 

“

“

Administration

ADMINISTRATION
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CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED, CRC MISSIONS AND CRC TRAINING
ABN: 84 537 473 256
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA 
INCORPORATED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT
Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of CRC Churches International Australia Incorporated, CRC Missions 
International, and CRC Training (the association), which comprises the assets and liabilities statement as at 
30 June 2022, the income and expenditure statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the certification by members of the 
committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of 
the association.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects gives a true and fair 
view of the South Australian Act, the financial position of the association as at 30 June 2022 and its financial 
performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements and the requirements of the South Australian Act.

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of our report. We are independent of the association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants 
(the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting 
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report 
has been prepared to assist the association to meet the requirements of the South Australian Act. As a result, 
the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report 
The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance 
with the financial reporting requirements of the South Australian Act and for such internal control as the 
committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the committee either intends to liquidate the association or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Auditor 

AUDITOR
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Audit Report cont.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the association’s internal control. 

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the committee. 

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the association’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the association to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.

Auditor’s name and signature:

Name of firm:  			   CMA Partners Chartered Accountants

Address:			   Office 4, 5 Goodall Parade, Mawson Lakes SA 5095

Dated this:			   27th  Day  of  September  2022

Con Markou (Company Auditor 5382)
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Financials

CRC CHURCHES 

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2022

2022 2021

$ $
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 426,012                 524,163            
Stock on Hand 4 3,572                       3,662                 
Loans Between Related Parties -                          
Debtors and Prepayments 5 41,820                   10,441               
Financial Assets 6 120,319                 120,436            
Total Current Assets 591,723               658,702           

Non Current Assets
Office Equipment 7 6,960                     7,039                  
Marketing and Course Development 9,702                      14,400              
Total Non Current Assets 16,662                 21,439             
Total Assets 608,385               680,141          

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards 4,488                      1,099                 
Accounts Payable 31,050                    14,829              
GST Payable 539                          (632)                   
Loans -                          -                      
Employee Liabilities 8 18,475                    16,459               
Other Payables 9 1,470                      13,188               
Revenue Received in Advance 200                          808                     
Loans Between Related Parties -                          -                      
Total Current Liabilities 56,222                  45,750             

Non Current Liabilities
Total Non Current Liabilities -                         -                    
Total Liabilities 56,222                  45,750             

NET ASSETS 552,163               634,391          

ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained Earnings 530,991                 204,881            
Reserves (for future conferences) 8,500                      8,500                 
Missions Resettlement Fund 79,666                   72,368               
Church Planting Funds Held 22,533                    22,533               
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (89,527)                  326,109            
Closing Members Funds 552,163               634,391          

The accompanying notes form part of these financial reports.
This report should be read in conjunction with the attached committee report.
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022 2021
$ $

INCOME

Government Grants -                          193,852              

Donations and Bequests 638,926                635,573               

Revenue from Goods and Services 130,054                 216,558              

Revenue from Fees and Levies 214,801                 266,956             

Revenue from Investments (343)                        7,664                   

All Other Income 14,852                   23,507                 

Total Income 998,290                1,344,110          

COST OF SALES

Inventory 91                            10,496                

Total Cost of Sales 91                            10,496                

EXPENDITURE

Depreciation 6,561                      3,195                   

Employee Expenses 309,929                293,473              

Interest Expenses 177                           2,098                  

Donations in Australia 39,147                    37,815                 

Donations Outside Australia 545,721                 475,375               

All Other Expenses 185,360                 185,731               

Total Expenditure 1,086,895             997,687              

Net Profit / (Loss) (88,696)                 335,927              

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenses
Other - Prior Year Adjustment (832)                        (9,818)                 
Total Other Comprehensive Income and Expenses (832)                        (9,818)                 

Total Profit / (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income (89,527)                  326,109              

This report should be read in conjunction with the attached committee report.
The accompanying notes form part of these financial reports.

FINANCIALS
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

Note 2022 2021

$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Operations 973,126               1,317,840      

Payments to Suppliers and Employees (1,061,811)         (1,016,428)   

Interest Received 3,326                   4,080             

Interest Paid (177)                      (2,098)            
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 10 (85,535)              303,394        

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (12,732)                (19,174)          

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment -                             -                       
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities (12,732)               (19,174)         

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans Repaid -                             (111,667)        

Purchase of Financial Assets 117                        (50,436)          
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 117                       (162,103)      

Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents Held (98,151)               122,117          

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 524,163              402,046        
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 3 426,012             524,163        

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

Reserves for 
Future 

Conferences

Missions 
Resettlement 

Fund

Church 
Planting Funds 

Held
Accumulated 

Funds Total
$ $ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2021 8,500                  72,368                   22,533                 530,990         634,391        
Transfer to/(from) Reserve -                      7,298                     -                       -                  7,298             
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year -                      -                         -                       (89,527)          (89,527)         
Balance at 30 June 2022 8,500                 79,666                 22,533                441,463       552,162       

Reserves for 
Future 

Conferences

Missions 
Resettlement 

Fund

Church 
Planting Funds 

Held
Accumulated 

Funds Total
$ $ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2020 8,500                  67,384                  22,533                 204,881        303,298        
Transfer to/(from) Reserve -                      4,984                    -                       -                  4,984            
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year -                      -                         -                       326,109         326,109        
Balance at 30 June 2021 8,500                 72,368                 22,533                530,990       634,391       

This report should be read in conjunction with the attached committee report.
The accompanying notes form part of these financial reports.

CRC CHURCHES 
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Preparation

(b) Income Tax

(c) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(e) Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

This special purpose financial report has been prepared for distribution to the members to fulfil the 
financial reporting requirements under the CRC Churches International Australia Inc constitution and the 
Australian Charities and Not-for Profits Commission Act 2012.  The board has determined that the entity is 
not a reporting entity. 

CRC Churches International Australia Inc is a not-for-profit entity for the purposes of preparing the financial 
statements.

The financial report, except for the cash flow information, has been prepared on an accruals basis and is 
based on the historical costs convention. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been 
rounded to the nearest dollar.  The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the 
functional currency of the entity.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the mandatory Australian Accounting 
Standards applicable to entities reporting under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 
2012, the basis of accounting specified by all Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, and the 
disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements, AASB 
107: Cash Flow Statements, AASB 108: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and 
AASB 1054: Australian Additional Disclosures.

The entity is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances, the GST is 
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables 
and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash 
flows included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from donors and any outstanding grant 
receipts. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are 
classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

FINANCIALS
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

(f) Employee Entitlements

(g) Property, Plant and Equipment

CLASS OF ASSET DEPRECIATION RATE
Furniture  10%-25%
Plant & Equipment 10%-25%
Computer Equipment 50%

(h) Reserves

Reserves for Future Conferences

Missions Resettlement Fund

Church Planting Funds Held

Provision is made for the CRC Churches International Australia Inc's liability for employee entitlements 
arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting year.  Employee entitlements 
expected to be settled within one year, together with entitlements arising from wages & salaries and 
annual leave, which will be settled after one year, have been measured at their nominal amount.  Other 
employee entitlements payable after one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated 
future cash flows to be made for those entitlements.

Property, Plant and Equipment are brought to account at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated 
depreciation.

The carrying amount of Plant, Property and Equipment is reviewed annually by the Board to ensure it is not 
in excess of the future economic benefit of those assets.   Individual items of plant and equipment in excess 
of $500, which do not constitute a replacement, are capitalised.

Assets are depreciated on a diminishing value basis and the depreciation rates used for each class of 
depreciable asset are:

Funds have been put aside for use towards the annual national conference, and have been preserved for 
that purpose.

CRC Missions receive funds which are specifically designated to certain missions. These funds are recorded 
as revenue when received by CRC Missions and are recorded as an expense when the funds are paid to 
their designated purpose.

Funds that are received for church planting are recorded as income when received and as an expense when 
paid to their designated purpose. Any remaining funds are preserved until spent.

CRC CHURCHES 
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

(i) Revenue Recognition

Donations

Grants and Gifts

(j) Accounts Payable and Other Payables

(k) Financial Assets

Donations are recognised as revenue when received.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

Financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or determinable 
payments, and it is the association's intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amoritsation 
process and when the financial asset is derecognised.

Minor grants and designated gifts are recognised as revenue when received.

The entity recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that 
future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each  activity as 
discussed below.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account 
any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period 
for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The 
balance is recognised as a current liability with the amount being normally paid within 30 days of 
recognition of the liability.

FINANCIALS
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022 2021

Note 2: Net Current Year Surplus $ $

a. Expenses
Depreciation and amortisation 6,561                    3,195                         
Total employee benefit expense 309,929              293,473                    
Finance costs 177                         2,098                        

b. Significant Revenue

Note 3: Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at bank and cash in hand 426,012               524,163                   

426,012               524,163                   

Note 4: Stock on Hand
Stock on hand at cost 3,572                    3,662                        

3,572                    3,662                        

Note 5: Debtors and Prepayments
Debtors 38,611                  2,164                        
GST 165                        216                            
Other Receivables 1,524                    5,022                        
Prepayments 1,520                    3,040                        

41,820                 10,441                      

Note 6: Financial Assets
Term Deposits 120,319               120,436                   

120,319               120,436                   

Note 7: Office Equipment
Office Equipment 14,278                  10,493                     
less Accumulated Depreciation (7,318)                   (3,454)                       

6,960                   7,039                         

Note 8: Employee Liabilities
Superannuation 3,229                    2,068                        
Provision for Annual Leave 15,246                 14,390                      

18,475                  16,459                      

Note 9: Other Payables
Missions and Missions Travel -                              10,780                      
Other Payables 1,470                    2,408                        

1,470                    13,188                      

The following significant revenue item in relevant in explaining the 
financial performance:

CRC CHURCHES 
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022

Note 10: Cash Flow Information $

Reconciliation of net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:

Net Profit / Loss for the Year (89,527)                    

Changes regarding non-operating activity and non-cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation 14,179                      
(Profit) / Loss on sale of non-current asset -                                  
Other non-cash income 4,842                        
Other non-operating expenses 1,088                        

Changes in assets and liabilities

(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable (26,680)                    
(Increase)/decrease in stock on hand 91                               
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 8,456                        
Increase/(decrease) in employee entitlements 2,016                        
Net cash provided by operating activities (85,535)                     

Note 11: Events after the end of the Reporting Period

The financial report was authorised for issue on 21 September 2021.

The registered office of the entity is:
CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
185 Frederick Road
Seaton SA 5023

The principal place of business is:
CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
185 Frederick Road
Seaton SA 5023

FINANCIALS
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Responsible Persons' Declaration

Responsible Person Responsible Person

The Responsible Persons declare that in their opinion:

(a)    there are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all of its debts, 
as and when they become due and payable; and

(b)   the financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Act 2012 .

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit 
Commission Regulation 2013 on behalf of the directors/responsible entities by:

Dated this        th day of                                     202229 September

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Responsible Persons' Declaration

Responsible Person Responsible Person

The Responsible Persons declare that in their opinion:

(a)    there are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all of its debts, as 
and when they become due and payable; and

(b)   the financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 .

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit 
Commission Regulation 2013 on behalf of the directors/responsible entities by:

Dated this  23rd day of September 2021

CRC CHURCHES 
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Committee Report

(a)    i. No officer of the association;
ii. No firm of which an officer is a member; and
iii. No body corporate in which an officer has a substantial financial interest,

(b)

Chairman Committee Member

In accordance with Section 35(5) of the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, the Committee 
of CRC Churches International Australia Inc hereby states that during the financial year ended 
30 June 2022:

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and 
on behalf of the Committee.

Dated this        th day of                               2022

has received or become entitled to receive a benefit as a result of a contract between the 
officer, firm or body corporate and the association.

No officer of the association has received directly or indirectly from the association any 
payment or other benefit of a pecuniary value except for the following:

Salaries and Associated Allowances paid to CRC Churches International Australia Inc staff 
as approved by the committee.

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Committee Report

(a)    i. No officer of the association;
ii. No firm of which an officer is a member; and
iii. No body corporate in which an officer has a substantial financial interest,

(b)

Chairman Committee Member

In accordance with Section 35(5) of the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, the Committee 
of CRC Churches International Australia Inc hereby states that during the financial year 
ended 30 June 2021:

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and 
on behalf of the Committee.

Dated this        th day of September 2021

has received or become entitled to receive a benefit as a result of a contract between 
the officer, firm or body corporate and the association.

No officer of the association has received directly or indirectly from the association any 
payment or other benefit of a pecuniary value except for the following:

Salaries and Associated Allowances paid to CRC Churches International Australia Inc staff 
as approved by the committee.

29 September

FINANCIALS



34

CRC National Office
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022 2021
$ $

INCOME
Levies

NSW/ACT/QLD 40,651                 33,274               
SA/NT/WA 67,085                 79,416              
VIC/TAS 37,950                  88,704              

Total Levies 145,686             201,394           
Credential Fees

NSW/ACT/QLD 10,650                 10,650              
SA/NT/WA 17,030                  12,465              
VIC/TAS 17,810                  14,090              

Total Credential Fees 45,490                37,205              
National Conference 23,625                 28,357              
Other Income

Bank Interest and Return From Investments 3,326                    4,071                 
Insurance Commissions 13,204                 15,958              
CRC Resource Sales 1,781                    10,148              
Unrealised Gains/(Losses) (3,669)                  3,584                 
Other Income (Royalties, Donations etc.) 1,648                    7,549                 

Total Other Income 16,290                41,309             
Total Income 231,091              308,265           

COST OF SALES
Purchases 166                       6,701                 
Inventory Adjustments (75)                         3,795                 
Total Cost of Sales 91                          10,496             

Gross Profit 231,000              297,769           

EXPENDITURE
Chairman's Expenses

Travel Expenses 3,342                    2,288                
Other Expenses 16                          21                       

Total Chairman's Expenses 3,358                   2,309                

National Executive Meetings
Executive Member Travel 6,483                    54                       
Other Expenses (e.g. catering) 2,305                    824                    

Total National Executive Meetings Expenses 8,788                   878                    

National Conference 26,709                24,981             

CRC CHURCHES 
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CRC National Office
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022 2021
$ $

Strategic Directions Areas
Church Health Initiatives/Expenses 304                       295                    
Missions Initiatives

Missions Salary Support 24,876                 8,801                
International Leaders Meetings 70                          -                          
International Director's Travel 14,568                 20,140              
Missions Initiatives/Expenses 372                        3,257                 

Total Missions Initiatives 39,886                 32,198              
Training Initiatives/Expenses 304                       325                     
Church Planting Initiatives 178                        -                          

Total Strategic Directions Areas 40,672                32,818             
Generations Areas

Youth 19,048                 18,060              
Children -                             -                          
Young Adults 2,962                   11,826              

Total Generations Areas 22,010                 29,887             
National Office

Accounting and Bookkeeping 11,280                 8,878                 
APMF Expenses 1,931                    4,945                
Audit and Legal Fees 3,700                    2,200                
Bad Debt 215                        -                          
Bank Fees 831                        1,003                 
Depreciation 3,864                    1,599                 
Duty of Care Compliance Costs 3,288                    2,072                 
Gifts 5,022                   -                          
Insurance Expenses 11,512                  9,226                
IT and Website Support 4,240                   3,298                
National Administrator Other Expenses 8,044                   1,491                 
National Office Salaries 65,967                 50,805              
Office Equipment -                             450                    
Other Expenses 125                        956                    
Pentecostal World Fellowship Fees 2,904                   5,723                 
Printing/Postage/Stationary 3,620                    5,218                 
Telephone 1,275                    1,466                

Total National Office Expenses 127,818              99,330             
CRC Publications
Resource Production Costs -                             1,886                
Administration of CRC Online Shop 128                       195                    
Total CRC Publications 128                       2,081                
Forfeited GST Credits/Fees for Late Payment -                             66                      
Total Expenditure 229,483              192,349           

Net Profit / (Loss) 1,517                   105,420           
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CRC National Office
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2022 2022 2021

$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank 64,220                 111,568            
Investment Accounts 33,476                  39,128              
Inventory 3,572                    3,662                
Loans to Other Entities 46,500                 -                     
Accounts Receivable 26,147                 1,917                 
Other Receivables 1,416                    770                     
Prepaid Expenses 1,520                    3,040                
Total Current Assets 176,851               160,086           

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Term Deposit 120,319               120,436            
Office Equipment - at Cost 12,991                 6,509                
Less Accumulated Depreciation (7,318)                   (3,454)               
Total Non Current Assets 125,992               123,491            

TOTAL ASSETS 302,843              283,577           

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Credit Cards 4,488                   1,099                
Accounts Payable 30,365                 5,176                 
GST Payable 66                          (2)                        
Other Payables 1,470                    12,367               
Total Current Liabilities 36,389                 18,639              

TOTAL LIABILITIES 36,389                18,639             

NET ASSETS 266,454              264,937           

ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained Earnings 233,905               128,485            
Reserves (for future conferences) 8,500                   8,500                
Church Planting Funds Held 22,533                  22,533              
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 1,517                     105,420            
Closing Members Funds 266,454              264,937           
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CRC Missions
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022 2021
INCOME $ $
Administration 2,126                    3,355                 
Africa 86,380                 34,514              
Australia 56,379                  46,990             
Brazil 11,000                 5,000                
Cambodia 13,035                  21,444              
Fiji 26,860                 29,440              
General Missions Funds 14,153                  19,916              
India 16,800                 18,122              
Indonesia 4,400                   4,800                
International - Other 78,030                 29,534              
Missionaries 30,400                 47,193               
Myanmar -                        5,503                 
Papua New Guinea 29,019                 51,896              
Pastor Children's School Fees 9,999                   10,978              
Philippines 144,371                150,641            
Solomon Islands 6,000                   6,700                 
Sri Lanka 103,379               144,868           
Thailand 2,400                   4,800                
Vanuatu 20,889                 23,374               
Total Income 655,620              659,068          

EXPENDITURE
Administration 45,081                 32,881              
Africa 81,793                  34,830              
Australia 36,612                 35,056              
Brazil 9,029                   4,750                 
Cambodia 12,312                  20,372              
Fiji 26,797                 29,057              
General Missions Funds -                        4,750                 
India 23,049                 14,954              
Indonesia 4,940                   4,180                
Interest Payments -                        2,040                
International - Other 35,611                  300                    
Myanmar -                        5,503                 
Missionaries 27,488                 31,673               
Papua New Guinea 32,983                 56,507              
Philippines 145,522               133,751             
Solomon Islands 5,700                    4,636                
Sri Lanka 119,274               103,735             
Thailand 1,957                    4,334                 
Vanuatu 19,267                 22,043              
Total Expenditure 627,414              545,352           

Net Profit / Loss 28,206                113,716           

CRC MISSIONS
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CRC Missions
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2022

2022 2021
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank 302,983               277,177             
Cash on Hand 200                       200                    
Accounts Receivable 9,807                    57                       
GST 165                        216                    
Total Current Assets 313,155               277,650           

TOTAL ASSETS 313,155               277,650           

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loans -                        -                     
Total Current Liabilities -                        -                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES -                        -                     

NET ASSETS 313,155               277,650           

ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained Earnings 205,282              91,566              
Resettlement Fund Liability 79,666                 72,368              
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 28,206                 113,716             
Closing Members Funds 313,155               277,650           
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CRC Training
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2022

2022 2021
INCOME $ $
Accredited Higher Education                  111,341              188,418 
Interest Income -                        10                       
VET CERT III 14,495                 13,780               
Sundry Income 311                        858                    
Other Income (grants etc) -                        193,852            
Total Income 126,147              396,917           

EXPENDITURE
Bad Debt 41                          -                     
Bank Fees 2,008                   1,233                 
Cert III Expenses 8,210                    16,760              
College Development 5,087                    6,993                
Conference Expenses 190                       3,001                 
Depreciation 2,697                    1,596                 
Gifts and Donations 2,536                    2,759                 
Intensive Camp Costs 22,927                 21,554              
Interest Expense 177                        58                       
Marketing and Church Relationships 11,781                  12,096              
Office/General Administrative Expenses 6,980                   6,163                 
Payroll 165,584               196,413            
PNG Bible College (74)                         699                    
Provision for Annual Leave 8,421                    4,572                 
Staff Expenses 3,044                    6,161                 
Student Expenses 3,011                    114                     
Other Operating Costs 1,947                    (46)                     
Total Expenditure 244,566              280,126           

Prior Year Adjustment (832)                      (9,818)              
Net Profit / (Loss) (119,251)             106,973           
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CRC Training
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2022 2022 2021

$ $
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank 25,133                  96,089             
Cash on Hand -                        -                     
Accounts and Other Receivables 2,656                   190                    
Contra Accounts 109                       4,251                 
Total Current Assets 27,897                100,530           

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Head Office 1,287                    3,984                
Marketing and Course Development 9,702                    14,400              
Total Non-Current Assets 10,989                18,384             
TOTAL ASSETS 38,886                118,915           

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 685                       9,653                 
Contra Accounts -                        821                    
Loan from National Office 46,500                 -                     
Payroll Liabilities 18,475                  16,459              
ATO Liabilities 473                        (630)                   
Trade Creditors -                        -                     
Revenue Received In Advanced 200                       808                    
Total Current Liabilities 66,333                27,110              

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Total Non-Current Liabilities -                        -                     
TOTAL LIABILITIES 66,333                27,110              

NET ASSETS (27,447)               91,804             

ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained Earnings 91,804                 (15,169)             
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (119,251)              106,973            
Closing Members Funds (27,447)               91,804             
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Credential Report
AUSTRALIAN CRC MINISTERS 
RESIDING OVERSEAS
Robert Gallagher – National (RO)

NSW/ACT/QLD
Kim Beaumont – State (RO)
Christine Miller – State
Ian Miller – National

SA/NT/WA
Lyndsey Rice - Specialist
Marcus Rice – Specialist 
Nigel Rice - Specialist

VIC/TAS
Vegena Bowering – Specialist
David Branscombe - Affiliate
Judy Branscombe - Affiliate
Rebecca Hartskeerl – Trainee
Danuta Tomczynska
Catherine Warren – Trainee (RO)
John Warren – National (RO)

NSW/ACT/QLD
National Ministers
Murray Baker
Rodney Bortolin
William Brill
Ken Chant
Caroline Dennis
Richard Eason
Jodie Elliott
Vicki Gilchrist
Geoff Hodgkinson
Barry Leaver
Steve Lindner
Ralph Martin
Trevor Murphy
Steven Rand
Grant Redman
Daniel Taylor
Malcolm Taylor
Mark Warren 
Paul Wilksch
David Wright
Michael York

State Ministers
Kim Beaumont
Ashley Beer
James Brown
Peter Burns
Shane Conlon
Annette Cork
Jeff Cottom 
David Dennis

Rebekah Dennis
Graham Fitzpatrick
Valerie Head
Boo Teong Khoo
Jamie King
Francesca Hwalyoung Liu
Angie Martinez
Eugene Martinez 
Theresa Mataora
Dave Moon
Lynne Morey
David Morgan
Wayne Muller 
Vicki Osten
Ian Rains
Yongky Santoso
Jill Taylor 
Marianne Train
Steve Train
Josh Wengi
Jo Wilksch
Billi Wright 
Samuel Wright
Thomas Wright
Joong Ting Young

Specialist Ministers
Isabel Baker
David Goodwin

Affiliate Ministers
Umesh Bardewa
Vince Hartwig
Joel Klemke
Jim Primossich
Pat Primossich
James Mwendwa
Jenny Wijaya
Timothy Wijaya 
Graham Young
Michelle Young

Trainee Ministers
Paul Booth
Vicki Booth
Dominic Bowen
Ben Campbell
Sam Dennis
Matthew Lieschke
Dipack Mongar
Kate Noonan
Justin Polhill 
Maika Ravitu
Joel Taylor
Phil Uren

Retired Ministers
Shirley Barringham (State)
Ed Trotter (National)
Keith Walsingham (National)
Bill Whyte (National)

Delegates
Graham Bollington (Griffith)
Jeff Cottom (Leeton)

SA/WA/NT
National Ministers
Mark Bettcher
Ray Bettcher
David Bland
Philip Brice
Barry Chant
Allan Cleanthous
Greg Crome 
Don Crook (RC)
Derek Croser
David Furniss (RC)
Rodney Garland
Trevor Gray 
Mike Groom
Joe Habermehl
Kevin Hall 
Natasha Harvey
Kevin Hodges
Ian Hunter (RC)
Paul Kidney
George Laslett 
Tim Lochens 
David McGregor
Neil Milne (RC)
Rod Nes
Josh O’Callaghan
Steven Pidd
John Poyzer (RC)
Joshua Poyzer
Lew Saunders
Steve Sherman
Barry Silverback
David Smythe
Allen Steel
Jeremy Steel
Jill Steel
Darryl Stott
Kevin Taylor
Graeme Teakle
Cass Tompich
Jake Toogood
Jim Varsos
Bill Vasilakis
Fiona Voortman
Hans Voortman



42 CREDENTIALS

Credential Report cont.

State Ministers
Dean Andresen 
Peter Ashenden
Mitchell Austin
Simon Bacher
Sam Barnes
Nigel Bennett
Matthew Bettcher
Nathan Bettcher
Robyn Bettcher
Benjamin Bonython
Rebecca Bonython
Janet Brice
Wendy Brooks
Sam Chesser
Tim Coleman
Andre Dolphin
Ashley Downing
Ian Elsegood
Paul Force
Jenny Furniss
Derek Gladigau
Jodie Habermehl
Bruce Hambour
John Harrison
Peter Heyworth
Michael Hutchfield
Chris Kipirtoglou
Robbie Lawson
Gregg Manego
Derek McClure
Julianne Menzies
Jessica Newman
Timothy Newman
Mike O’Reilly
Sam Osborne
Daniel Pisulak
Sally Poyzer
Trevor Pugh
Danielle Rosslee
Hannes Rosslee
Karen Runjo
Radovan Runjo
Mary Russell 
Michael Stoodley
Caleb Stott
Damien Szepessy
Holly Toogood
David Washington
Mark White
Lyall Willis
Grant Wilson

Specialist Ministers
Michael Chant 
Julie Fonorito 
Malcolm Heffernan
George Knight
Jon Osborne
Lyndsey Rice
Marcus Rice
Nigel Rice
Ian Wood

Affiliate Ministers
Peter Rainbow

Trainee Ministers
May-Lin Bormann
Tanya Chesser
Ben Delaney
Lachlan Donaldson
Merlin Gepte 
Jacob Gollasch
Sally Graham
Danielle Harris
Nicholas Johnston
Mathew King
Niki Lochens
Kimberley Macdonald
Belinda O’Callaghan 
Grant Stiles 
Kerry Stott 
Josefina Teope 
Brook Van Broekhoven 
Sarah Wilson

Assembly Leaders
Chris Banks (Kingscote) 
Rueben Burton (Ernabella) 
Karen Cook (Warnarn) 
Rick Dabrow (Seaford)
David Mace (Nuriootpa) 
Ian Saxton (Port Augusta)
Joseph Tapaya (Ernabella) 
Louis Voudantas (Rosewater)

Retired Ministers
Lyn Arthur (National)
Alf Chehade (National)
Cheryl Day (State)
Clive Humphries (State)
Ron Inglis (National) 
Con Keros (National)
Leslie Paulson (National) 
Roger Rice (National) 
John Ridley (National)

Bev Russell (State)
Mike Russell (State)
Dennis Slape (National)
Merrilyn Teague (National) 
Charley Tonkin (National)
Ross Tonkin (National)
Penton Vince (National)

Delegates
Derek Gladigau (Sheidow Park)
Robert Minnie (Mt Compass)
Trevor Pillar (Blackwood)
Gerhard Schlotfeldt (St Agnes)
Milan Tompich (Seaton)

VIC/TAS
National Ministers
Mike Albert
Liz Bailey (RC)
Rob Bailey (RC)
Phillip Baker
Andrew Bearman
Chris Carmody
Norma Cayzer
Philip Cayzer
Lois Cronin
Mike Cronin
Doug Faircloth
Stephen Franklin
Vicki Frearson
Joan Gordon
Tom Gordon
Jim Hewett
Gayle Hogendoorn
Jake Hogendoorn
Graham Holman
David Holt
Stephen Holt
Scott Hudson 
Greg Jones
Lawrence Kellett
Chris Kolle
Stephen McNeilly 
Peter Muir
Kal Naidu
Danny Parker
Dennis Prince
Nolene Prince 
Tony Rawson 
Norm Reed
Glen Rowbotham
Frank Russell
Bruce Sharman
Philip Shirley
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Roland Tankard
John Tipping
Phillip Tong
Julianne Ullrich
Peter Vandenberg
Mark Walker
Wally Whatnall
Shane Whitbourn
Andre Whitton 
Stephen Williams
Matthew Wyatt

State Ministers
Steven Abram
Margaret Aeschlimann
Peter Ashdown
Heather Baker
Nathan Bargerbos
Moira Bollhorst
Luke Chant
Kevin Clark
Andrew Cox
Pamela D’Sa
Robert Dedynskyj
Brian Edwards
Peter Fleming
Abigail Font
Megan Garland 
Roger Garland
Harry Goldsmith
David Harrison
Julie Harrison
Steve Hewitt
Jessie Heidenreich
Eulalie Holman
Helen Holt
Hannah House
Steffan House
Janine Howard
Neville Ivory
Miriam Keen
Sean La’Brooy
Andree Lim
David Lim
Maureen Lisbon
Tony Marsden
Mario Masasso
Victoria Milne
Colin Mitchell 
Janice Muir
Glenda Noordam
Anna Nyhuis
Debbie Obatoki
Julie Ohlson

David Owens
Julie Pearse
Gregory Pennicuik
Bill Redman
Dee Reynolds
Jay Reynolds
Stuart Rodgers
Noel Saliba
Margaret Sharman
Erinruth Smith 
Chris Swain
Ruth Tankard
Patricia Tipping
Chris Walsingham
Garry Webb 

Specialist Ministers
Tyrone Andrado
Kathy Ashdown
Bryan Grasby
Joy Hansen
Steven Hewett
Chandi Kroone 
Wolfgang Quadflieg

Affiliate Ministers
Graeme Bradley
David Brame
Scott Hawkins
Elvin Naidu
Ghassan Thomas
Frank Watson

Trainee Ministers
Jack Beasy 
Thomas Cameron
Zoe Cameron
Joel Cayzer
Sieni Cayzer 
Rick Clissold
Alyssa Cornista
Anthony Crossett
Chris Davis
Samuelu Elia
Roger Featherston
Randall Green
Matthew Kolle
Enoch Lavender
Rosemarie Lord 
Ross Loring
Bill Lowrey
Laura Masasso
Louis Mercieca
Luke Milne 
Kolanoor Mithra

Victor Obatoki 
Tony O’Connell
Daniel Robinson
Garry Rodgers
Hellen Rodgers
Elizabeth Rossendell
Lindsay Rossendell
Amir Shenouda
Esayas Tefera-Haile
Sandra Tennison
Shayne Tonzing
Michael Vassallo
Alastair Vick
Zachary Wilksch

Retired Ministers
Juergen Bollhorst (National)
Ian Edwards (National)
Graeme Enright (National)
Moya Enright (National)
Graham Gill (National)
Ray Gilmour (National)
John Hannaford (Affiliate)
Kevin Hughes (National)
Eric Kenyon (National)
Irene Kenyon (National)
Graham Laidlaw (National)
Jean Leak (National)
John Leak (National)
John Parsons (State) 
Denis Phythian (National)
Basil Porter (National) 
Ian Richardson (National)
Ray Swanborough (National)
Mel Whitworth (National) 
Ted Woolf (National)

Delegates
Nathan Bargerbos (Mansfield)
Graeme Bradley (Warrnambool)
Kevin Clark (Endeavour Hills)
David Frearson (Burnie)
John Hallo (Mornington)
Stephen Jackson (Wynyard)
David Lim (Merbein)
Laura Massaso (Robinvale)
David Owens (Frankston South)
Julie Pearse (Eaglehawk)
Thomas Cameron (Red Cliffs)
Margaret Sharman (Wentworth)
Luke Milne (Mildura)
Ghassan Thomas (Thornbury)

Assembly Leaders
John Richardson (Waurn Ponds)
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Statistical Report

140 CRC Churches in Australia  

STATISTICAL HIGHLIGHTS

Church Planting - 32 Churches 5 or less  
years old: 23% (3% more than 2021)Average Church size - 108 people 

(9 less than 2021) 14,950 people in Aust. CRC Churches 
6 new CRC Churches in last 12 
months 

60% of CRC Church family members attended Church weekly during June 2022

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)

Total 
Fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Adults in 
fellowship as 
at June 2022

Children in 
fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Average 
Adult 

attendance 
June 2022

Average 
Child  

attendance 
June 2022

Mission 
giving thru’ 

CRC Missions 
International

Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures

Australian Capital Territory

Canberra - New Testament House Churches 30 stats not received 0 0 0

Richard Eason - 1985

Dickson - Momentum Canberra 8 55 40 15 40 12 $6,000 $0 $46,230

Mark Warren - 1990

New South Wales- Metropolitan

Hornsby - Community Church Hornsby 14 278 182 96 176 143 $2,700 $0 $40,763

Josh Wengi - 2015, David Morgan - 2011

Hurstville - Euangelion Mission Centre 14 112 74 38 51 22 $0 $0 $3,060

Yongky Santoso - 2007

Malabar: Eastern Suburbs CRC 3 38 33 5 20 3 $2,663 $3,663 $2,663

Boo Teong Khoo - 2014

Riverwood - The Body of Christ Mission Centre 4 135 120 15 90 8 $0 $0 $6,000

Timothy Wijaya, Jenny Wijaya - 2017

Rydalmere - Nova Life Church 10 80 65 15 50 10 $2,000 $0 $0

Francesca Hwalong Liu - 2013

St Marys - New Horizons Community Church 30 49 42 7 38 7 $3,026 $0 $25,668

Peter Burns - 2014, Ken Chant - 1954, Shane Conlon - 2013

St Marys - Euangelion Mission Centre West 3 31 16 15 0 0 $0 $0 $0

Yongky Santoso - 2007

New South Wales - Non-metropolitan

Albury - City Central Church 49 550 363 187 184 57 $3,300 $0 $28,740

Geoff Hodgkinson - 2012, Dave Moon - 2005, Lynne Morey - 2008, Vince Hartwig, Joel Klemke, Paul Booth, Vicky Booth

Broken Hill - Silver City CRC 54 48 34 14 20 10 $0 $10,214 $0

 Jessie Heidenreich, Wally Whatnall - 1977

STATISTICS
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Statistical Report cont.

Conbodlin - Centre Life Condoblin 50 57 42 15 36 12 $3,000 $2,800 $1,955

Ralph Martin - 1997

Coolamon - CRC Coolamon 7 40 20 20 13 12 $2,650 $0 $600

Annette Cork - 2014

Culcairn - Harvestlands 18 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Finley - River of Life CRC 50 12 11 1 9 1 $1,764 $0 $0

Valerie Head - 2007

Griffith - LifeSource Church 46 300 190 110 65 25 $17,270 $0 $15,950

Steven Rand - 2005, Rodney Bortolin - 1998, James Brown - 2012, Jamie King 2016, Theresa Mataora - 2016 Maika Ravitu (Trainee)2019

Hay - Hay CRC Church 6 10 6 4 4 2 $2,000 $0 $0

Justin Polhill - Assembly Leader, Trevor Murphy - 1990

Leeton - Leeton CRC Church 17 130 85 45 65 32 $0 $0 $43,530

Jeff Cottom - 2000

Narrandera - Narrandera CRC 51 190 125 65 72 25 $20,074 $0 $10,580

Trevor Murphy - 1990, Ashley Beer - 1998

Nelson Bay - Beachside Christian Fellowship 42 66 49 17 40 12 $300 $2,400 $5,000

Matthew Blake TM

Newcastle - Christian Fellowship Centre 42 20 20 0 15 0 $0 $0 $1,300

Barry Leaver - 1983

Oura (Outreach) 0 stats not received $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Orange - Colour City Church 25 380 250 130 130 60 $15,000 $0 $17,000

Daniel Taylor - 2016, Malcolm Taylor - 1977, Jill Taylor - 2002, Joel Taylor 

Port Macquarie - Lifeway CRC 7 59 51 8 40 4 $0 $0 $0

Caroline Dennis - 2008, David Dennis - 2011, Ian Rains - 1994, Valma Dean - 2009

Shellharbour - Grace Church Shellharbour City 4 51 45 6 30 6 $1,000 $0 $4,800

Eugene Martinez, Angie Martinez - 2017, Vicki Osten - 2018

Tarrawanna - Magnetic Church 3 92 85 7 70 5 $0 $0 $7,500

Jim Primossich 2019, Pat Primossich 2019

Wagga Wagga - Unlimited CRC 48 22 20 2 17 1 $0 $0 $50

Isabel Baker - 2007

Wentworth - OneRiver Church 7 39 21 18 3 15 $3 $300 $0

Margaret Sharman - 2007

Northern Territory

Alice Springs - Christian Family Centre Alice Springs 24 90 80 10 60 5 $2,000 $0 $0

Allen Steel, Jill Steel 1998, Malcolm Heffernan 2022

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)

Total 
Fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Adults in 
fellowship as 
at June 2022

Children in 
fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Average 
Adult 

attendance 
June 2022

Average 
Child  

attendance 
June 2022

Mission 
giving thru’ 

CRC Missions 
International

Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures



46 STATISTICS

Statistical Report cont.

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)

Total 
Fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Adults in 
fellowship as 
at June 2022

Children in 
fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Average 
Adult 

attendance 
June 2022

Average 
Child  

attendance 
June 2022

Mission 
giving thru’ 

CRC Missions 
International

Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures

Darwin Christian Family Centre 2 210 200 10 50 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

John Guenther and Sue Hargreaves - Assembly Leaders

Tennant Creek - Tennant Creek Christian Fellowship 2 115 75 40 50 25 $2,169 $0 $0

Mike Groom - 1993 , Edward Kami (PNG Missionary)

Ti Tree - Ti Tree CRC Church 3 16 7 9 8 7 $2,169 $0 $0

Hannes Rosslee, Danielle Rosslee - 2015

Queensland

Atherton - Atherton Family Church 8 40 20 20 21 17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sam Wright - 2012

Brisbane: Karen International Ministry 1 numbers combined with Werribee

David Ta Bu (2021)

Cairns - Cairns Family Church 19 130 92 38 72 27 $1,000 $9,645 $0

Thomas Wright - 2017, Dipak Mongar, Umesh Bardewa

Innisfail (Outreach) 0 11 10 1 10 1 $0 $0 $0

David Wright 

South Australia - Metropolitan

Adelaide - Adelaide Christian Centre 77 325 260 65 185 45 $21,950 $93,600 $0

Mike Groom - 1993, Gregg Manego - 2005, Barry Silverback, John Ridley, Neil Milne - 1969, Charley Tonkin - 1985

Blackwood - The Hills Christian Family Centre 24 269 197 72 55 43 $10,000 $0 $0

Sam Barnes - 2019, David Smythe - 1985, Damien Szepessy, Mike Russel

Christies Beach - New Life Christian Centre 59 70 67 3 35 3 $19,762 $277,755 $1,200

Greg Crome - 1990

Elizabeth South - Hope Central 22 200 155 45 125 35 $8,914 $0 $0

Wendy Brooks - 2017, Jodie Habermehl - 2005, Joe Habermehl - 1998, Kevin Hodges - 1977, David Washington, Derek McClure - 2002, Ashley Downing - 2015

Gawler - Hope Central Gawler 3 62 47 15 29 10 $620 $0 $0

Peter Heyworth - 2018

Mt Barker - Sunday (outreach) 0 84 77 7 61 7 $0 $0 $0

Jake Toogood, Holly Toogood

Nairne - Hills Family Church 33 40 30 10 25 4 $0 $0 $0

Michael Stoodley - 2005

New Port - Portlife Church 64 519 329 190 210 70 $0 $69,695 $0

Josh Poyzer - 2009, , Peter Rainbow - 2016, Nic Johnston, Jason Vandenberg, Ian Elsegood - 2001, Andre Dolphin, Ross Tonkin, John Poyzer - 1986, Sally Poyzer

Osborne - Le Fevre Christian Family Centre 30 83 59 24 42 16 $7,525 $10,780 $2,269

Jeremy Steel, Sam Osborne - 2000, Paul Force - 2016, Allan Cleanthous 2000

Old Reynella - Christian Family Centre South 4 219 140 79 82 51 $0 $13,294 $0

Tim Lochens - 2007, Nicole Lochens 2020, Roger Rice (Retired)
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Salisbury - Hope Central Salisbury 7 101 83 18 56 13 $1,795 $0 $0

Joe Habermehl - 1998, Jodie Habermehl - 2005, Karen Runjo, Radovan Runjo - 2018

Seacombe Gardens - Seaview Community Church 43 116 78 38 56 26 $0 $0 $6,000

Con Keros - 1994, Kevin Hall, Michael Chant, Marcus Rice, Nigel Rice

Seaford - Seaford Christian Fellowship 28 38 38 0 31 0 $1,000 $0 $6,000

Richard Dabrow - Assembly Leader

Seaton - Christian Family Centre 46 673 511 162 334 129 $98,795 $9,360 $7,756

Bill Vasilakis - 1979, Philip Brice - 1992, Michael Hutchfield - 1993, Bruce Hambour - 1996, Ian Hunter, Allen Steel, Jill Steel - 1998, David Bland, Cass Tompich - 2005, 
Chris Kipirtoglou - 2011, Nathan Bettcher, Janet Brice, Jonathon Osborne - 2013, Sam Chesser, Lachlan Donaldson - 2015, Tanya Chesser - 2020

Sheidow Park - Oasis Family Church 30 44 41 3 30 3 $1,200 $0 $9,704

Derek Gladigau - 2002

St Agnes - Living Faith 57 550 400 150 200 50 $4,000 $20,000 $1,200

Rod Nes - 1996, Rodney Garland - 2000, Ben Delany, Nigel Bennett - 2013, Paulette Cairns - 2007,  Kimberley Macdonald - 2015, Peter Ashenden - 2003

Stirling - The Source Church 63 135 95 40 74 17 $19,165 $0 $1,200

Derek Croser - 2001, Hans Voortman - 1979, Fiona Voortman - 2002, Penton Vince - 1988, Steve Sherman - 1998, Robbie Lawson - 2001,  Julianne Menzies - 2008,  
Jim Varsos

Valley View - The Rock Community Church 12 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Louis Voudantas - Assembly Leader

South Australia - Non-metropolitan

Amata - Christian Family Centre 12 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Tjikatu Burton - Assembly leader

Booleroo Centre - Booleroo Ministry Centre 42 12 12 0 8 0 $927 $0 $1,064

Danny O’Connor- Assembly Leader

Goolwa - Goolwa Christian Fellowship 40 76 65 11 40 6 $1,460 $1,180 $1,575

Matthew Bettcher, David Furniss- 1983, Jenny Furniss - 2003, Leslie Paulson - 1960, Graeme Teakle - 1993, Vegina Bowering, Ray Bettcher, Robyn Bettcher

Kingscote KI - Christian Family Centre Outreach 18 2 2 0 2 0 $0 $0 $0

Chris Banks - Assembly Leader

Minnipa - Christian Revival Crusade 41 140 100 40 55 20 $0 $0 $0

Tim Coleman - 2008, Sally Graham

Moonta - Lighthouse Ministries 19 47 45 2 30 2 $0 $0 $1,050

Simon Bacher - 2002

Mount Compass - The Overflow 43 13 13 0 11 0 $215 $0 $539

no minister church in transition. supported by Oasis

Mount Gambier - Eastside Christian Centre 53 50 45 5 35 5 $0 $6,150 $1,597

Dean Andresen - 2002

Murray Bridge : LifeHouse 31 760 440 320 280 200 $0 $0 $50,000

Joshua O’Callaghan - 2009,  Belinda O’Callaghan, Mark Bettcher - 2015, Natasha Smith (Harvey), Brock Smith, George Knight, Lyall Willis - 2001, Dan Pisulak,   
May-Lin Boorman - 2019, Grant Stiles - 2018, Danielle Harris, Walter Harris, Jacob Gollasch, Dan Pisulak - 2014

Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa 22 60 30 30 15 30 $4,351 $0 $1,640

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)

Total 
Fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Adults in 
fellowship as 
at June 2022

Children in 
fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Average 
Adult 

attendance 
June 2022

Average 
Child  

attendance 
June 2022

Mission 
giving thru’ 

CRC Missions 
International

Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures
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Statistical Report cont.

Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre 51 92 62 30 45 16 $1,332 $0 $2,400

Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church 62 125 100 25 67 20 $7,000 $0 $3,993

 Tim Newman, Jess Newman - 2017, Lisa Heidenreich, Grant Heidenreich, Paul Kidney - 1998

Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre 42 77 65 12 60 5 $0 $0 $12,300

Lew Saunders - 1996

Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre 59 76 52 24 27 9 $4,874 $0 $840

Caleb Stott - 2009, Kerry Stott - 2019

Tasmania

Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church 34 17 15 2 8 0 $0 $0 $200

Brian Edwards - 2010

Burnie - Burnie City Church 53 275 220 55 185 40 $5,000 $28,000 $6,000

Greg Jones - 2000, Chris Swain, Bill Redman - 2005, Steffan House, Hannah House, Ross Loring

Launceston - Cityview Christian Church 60 67 65 2 49 2 $7,200 $0 $7,000

Scott Hudson - 1999

Ravenswood - Ravenswood Christian Fellowship 34 26 23 3 26 5 $1,000 $1 $10,000

Peter Vandenberg - 1992

Risdon Vale - Hobart Christian Family Centre 53 94 77 17 50 13 $1,733 $50 $1,500

Norm Reed - 1998, Denis Phythian - 1994, Joel James

Ross - Midlands Community Church 26 10 10 0 10 0 $925 $0 $100

Laurence Kellett - 1993 Miriam Keen 2021

Wynyard - Wynyard Community Church 22 33 30 3 15 1 $6,575 $960 $1,060

Vicki Frearson - 2006

Victoria - Metropolitan

Aintree - GROW Church Outreach 1 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Chris Kolle

Altona Meadows - Hope Central Melbourne 33 168 150 18 70 10 $3,600 $0 $500

Stephen Holt - 1989, Helen Holt - 2014

Blackburn North - Living Way Christian Network 21 31 28 3 15 2 $0 $0 $41,446

Graham Holman - 1995, Eulalie Holman - 2004, Enoch Lavender - 2018

Clarinda - Kingston City Church 46 428 303 125 133 52 $13,560 $8,259 $15,422

Dan Parker - 1996, Maureen Lisbon -2018, Dennis Prince - 1977, Nolene Prince - 1998, Ray Gilmour, Juergen Bollhorst - 1988 (Retired), Moira Bollhorst - 2004,  
Joy Hansen, Bryan Grasby 

Clifton Hill (Outreach) 1 12 10 2 10 2 $0 $0 $0

Cranbourne - TurningPoint Church 20 623 410 213 157 62 $2,000 $129,049 $28,448

Phil Cayzer, Norma Cayzer - 1995, Sam Elia 2020, Rob Bailley, Liz Bailley

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)

Total 
Fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Adults in 
fellowship as 
at June 2022

Children in 
fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Average 
Adult 

attendance 
June 2022

Average 
Child  

attendance 
June 2022

Mission 
giving thru’ 

CRC Missions 
International

Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures
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Endeavour Hills - South Eastern Christian Centre 43 446 311 135 120 49 $48,175 $61,802 $7,300

Mike Albert - 2004, Mike Cronin - 1973, Mark Walker - 1983, Lois Cronin - 1999, Erinruth Smith - 2005, Kevin Clark - 2011, Frank Watson (Retired), Pamela D’Sa,  
Peter Ashdown 2012, Rebecca Hartskeel - 2013, Kathy Ashdown 2017,  Tyrone Andrado - 2019

Frankston: Wildpath 5 47 31 16 18 7 $0 $0 $500

David Owens - 2016

Lyndhurst (Hallam) - Turningpoint Church 13 26 22 4 22 2 $11,082 $0 $0

Sandra Tennison – 2020

Werribee: Karen International Ministrys 1 60 40 20 55 30 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

David Ta Bu (2021)

Lilydale - TurningPoint Church Lilydale 7 26 25 1 14 1 $0 $269 $157

 Julie Ohlson 2005, Tony Rawson - 1994

Mornington - Mornington Christian Church 38 18 18 0 17 3 $200 $0 $1,551

 Tony Marsden 1998

Officer: TurningPoint Officer 2 7 6 1 0 0 $0 $1,200 $0

Ps Anthony O’Connell, 2019 Ps Sean La’Brooy, 2015

Rosebud - Turningpoint (outreach) 1 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Ringwood - Urban Life 17 98 83 15 50 33 $0 $0 $80,000

Scott Hawkins - 2016,  Doug Faircloth - 1986, Anthony Crossett - 2004

Seaford - TurningPoint Urban Faith Seaford 5 30 30 0 22 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Margaret Aeschlimann, 2017

St Albans - GROW Church 36 205 150 55 $15,856 $2,100 $12,885

Chris Kolle - 1991, Noel Saliba - 2018, Louis Merceica - 2016, John Tipping - 1998,  Patricia Tipping - 2002, Lindsey Rossendell, Elizabeth Rossendell,  
Andrew Bearman - 1993  

Templestowe - Manningham Christian Centre 41 93 72 21 48 8 $2,000 $0 $0

Rosemarie Lord - 2019, Julie Harrison - 2003, Matthew Wyatt - 2003

Thornbury (Outreach) 0 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Craigieburn - Life Centre Arabic Church 5 170 120 50 70 50 $0 $0 $72,127

Ghassan Thomas - 2017

Tullamarine - Living Hope Family Church 29 62 55 7 45 3 $2,450 $0 $9,000

David Holt - 1992

Wyndham Vale - Wyndham City Church 45 110 80 30 100 30 $0 $0 $3,152

Dan Parker, Chris Davis (Trainee)

Victoria - Non-metropolitan

Ararat - Ararat Community Church 42 45 30 15 24 8 $550 $0 $0

Jay Reynolds, Dee Reynolds

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)
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Fellowship 
as at June 

2022
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June 2022
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June 2022
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giving thru’ 
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Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures
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Ballarat - Hilltop.Church 41 162 143 19 63 9 $4,210 $0 $1,547

Phillip Tong - 2001

Redan (Ballarat) - Southside Church Ballarat Inc 5 51 48 3 45 3 $0 $0 $3,600

Frank Russell - 1986

Bannockburn - Momentum Christian Centre Bannockburn 18 78 56 22 40 16 $0 $0 $0

Steve Abram - 2013

Bealiba (Outreach) 0 stats not received $0 $0 $0

Beaufort - Beaufort Community Church 38 31 26 5 26 2 $300 $0 $3,000

Abigail Font - 2003

Bendigo - Bendigo Christian Fellowship 72 20 10 10 10 10 $0 $0 $0

Dan Parker - 1996, Chandi Kroone - 2017

Bendigo: Karen International Ministry 1 numbers combined with Werribee

David Ta Bu (2021)

Churchill: Churchill Christian Fellowship 2 21 18 3 - - - - -

Steve McNeily - 1993

Colac - Christian Family Church 46 338 210 128 98 32 $20,129 $1,374 $841

Andrew Cox - 2006

Digger’s Rest - GROW Church Digger’s Rest 5 46 39 7 28 6 $0 $0 $0

Chris Kolle - 1991 , Mick Vassallo

Drysdale - Drysdale Community Church 41 88 67 21 42 15 $8,910 $0 $0

Jake Hogendoorn - 1991, Gayle Hogendoorn - 2002

Eaglehawk - One Way 3 Stats not received

Julie Pearse - 2009

Geelong - Waurn Ponds Community Church 71 206 151 55 100 16 $34,300 $6,480 $0

John Richardson, Ray Swanborough - 1989, Bill Winfield - 1990, Philip Shirley - 1997

Hamilton - Grace Fellowship 21 72 46 26 25 8 $1,930 $1,000 $2,958

Rodger Garland - 2015, Phillip Baker - 1978, Heather Baker - 2000, Megan Garland - 2015

Koo Wee Rup - TurningPoint Koo Wee Rup 8 143 102 41 70 28 Combined with Turning point

 Sean La’Brooy - 2015, Wolfgang Quadflieg - 2018, Tony O’Connell - 2019

Leongatha - Leongatha CRC Centre 49 23 19 4 15 4 $4,200 $2,000 $4,000

Harry Goldsmith - 1979

Mansfield - Mansfield Christian Fellowship 38 44 26 18 27 19 $695 $0 $3,275

Nathan Bargerbos - 2016

Maryborough - Wattle City Church 38 39 35 4 22 1 $300 $300 $500

Stuart Rodgers - 2000
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2022)
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to non-CRC 
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Merbein - Merbein Christian Fellowship 13 15 14 1 15 1 Combined with Diggerland

David Lim 2009, Andree Lim - 1990

Mildura - OneVine Church 31 41 31 10 33 10 $1,411 $0 $0

Luke Milne, Kevin Smith - 2015, Victoria Milne - 2019

Moe - Moe New Life Christian Centre 52 148 128 20 45 5 $22,000 $0 $45,491

Glenda Noordam - 2009, Steve McNeilly - 1987

Morwell - Morwell Family Church 35 55 40 15 29 5 $900 $0 $10,100

Neville Ivory - 1997, Stephen Franklin - 1990

Pakenham -Reveal Church Parkenham Campus 6 105 92 13 40 6 Combined with Reveal Church

Pamala D’Sa - 2012

Portland - South West Community Church 24 139 105 34 60 20 $1,200 $5,000 $2,400

Steve Green

Red Cliffs - Diggerland 34 353 253 100 104 49 $10,000 $0 $0

Bruce Sharman - 1990, Margaret Sharman - 2007, Thomas Cameron,  Zoe Cameron,  Julianne Ullrich, Debbie Obatoki - 2015, Victor Obatoki - 2018,  Garry Webb - 2003, 
Elvin Naidu, Shayne Tonzing - 2019, Steven Hewett     

Robinvale - Robinvale Christian Fellowship 16 33 24 9 18 7 $600 $0 $0

Mario Masasso, Laura Masasso - 2009, Bruce Sharman - 1990

Swan Hill - Swan Hill Christian Centre 53 31 27 4 23 2 $0 $1,083 $1,697

Bruce Sharman  

Traralgon - Reality Christian Fellowship 49 105 79 26 42 10 $3,750 $0 $7,594

Randell Green - 2013, Robert Dedynskyj - 2018

Tyabb - Western Port Christian Family 36 84 71 13 50 6 $0 $0 $1,060

Thomas (Bill) Lowrey,Gregory Pennicuik -1996, Tony Marsden - 2000

Warragul - Christian Family Centre 50 188 113 75 44 20 $0 $0 $13,876

Chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996

Warrnambool - New Life Christian Church 55 138 103 35 65 23 $2,864 $0 $2,794

Rick Clissold - 2018, Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990, Alyssa Cornista

Yarram - Yarram Community Church 32 31 30 1 20 1 0

Peter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006

Western Australia

Geraldton - Geraldton Family Church 18 30 25 5 18 5 $0 $0 $32,733

Magaret Moncrieff - Assembly Leader

Port Hedland - Hedland Christian Church 36 80 60 20 45 15 $3,600 $0 $1,000

Merlin Gepte - 2018

Wanarn - Christian Family Centre 10 30 20 10 20 10 $0 $0 $0

Karen Cook - Assembly Leader

Wanneroo - Central City Church 25 30 25 5 20 3 $0 $0 $5,212

Trevor Gray - 1989

Years in 
CRC (as at 

2022)

Total 
Fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Adults in 
fellowship as 
at June 2022

Children in 
fellowship 
as at June 

2022

Average 
Adult 

attendance 
June 2022

Average 
Child  

attendance 
June 2022

Mission 
giving thru’ 

CRC Missions 
International

Mission giving 
to CRC  

initiatives  
not thru’ CMI

Mission giving 
to non-CRC 

ventures
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